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07 CHETTY, JEAN PAUL o

alias J Paul Getty
647 South Kingsley Drive
los Angeles, California

GERMAN

ig“) BUSINESS ADDRESS 417 South Mall Street, Los Angeles, California,

Y
7 » -

GETTY 1s a United States citazen who was born at Minneapolis, Minne-
sota on December 15, lffj. {{(Washington Field Ikvmsiéi, Confidential
/ t
}

. Informant S-2. 12/30/40/

Subject frequently associated socially with

- .

and on numerous occasions during his various periods of living in
Germany met and associated a number of times with HITLER as common-

law wife and two children presently residing 1 Germany Confiden~

tial National Defense Informant 10-1.
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Form No 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT I0S ANGEIES,

4 4

NY rieno 656629

o

o

;";": %] REPORY MADE AY o, % T ez REPORT MADE BY
5% New YORK cITY (1w ) [1/22,8/18,25
G% TITLE Pﬁ,{}’;@ S— b 7 CHARACTER OF CASE
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS Getty Realty Corporation owns and operate
Hotel Pierre which was erected in 1929 by
PRIATE Amm Hotel Pierre Inc which leased land site
FIFLD OFPICES from Gerry Estates Inc, Complete information
AWVISED BYR UTING lative to organization and purchase of
SHrers) oM ASS itel Pierre set out. No information on
rE 57 = sent activities of GETTY obtained at
) / Themical Bank & Trust Co. No indication that
employees and those who frequent hotel Invs
’ 52} Italian Consular connections,
Ad -

RUC

eport of Special Agent V. I. PERRY dated oz
November 12, 1940 at lLos Angeles, California,

Report of Special Agen§
April 30, 1941 at los'd

DETAI1S: On July 24, 1940 ed |
the New York Field Davision and advised that» he was LD
e 1o M2 the of the William Allen White [ (4
Pl Ly Committee, & West 4O Street, New York City, BHe stated
,?;ig;m R that one GETTI, owner of the Hotel PIERRE was a very
V wealthy American with pro-Nazi sympathies, He stated
that GETTY, who lived at Sutton Place, New York City,
| D0 NOT WRITE I8 THESE SPACES ‘i»"““’?
§

APTROVED BPECIAL AGENT
W ” i Crance |

oo b 20, =121 RECORDED
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had besn in Cermany and was apparently popular with the more
important Nazi officials, He stated that GETTY, who is said to be
of Scotch desce ent at the "Cellar Trials" after the
Reichstag Fm,ms‘mm that GETITY 1s also a large
-minority stockholder in the Tidewater 01l Company which sold
1,000,000 barrels of o1l to the Soviet Government some time ago,

i—&‘m

On December 20, 1940 a copyrighted article appeared in the
New York Daily News entitled "Agents of Five Nations at Grips in
Hotel Here®, This article set forth the statement that twenty
American n had pooled $100,000,000 for investment in
Mexico if ould give a free hand., It further alleged that
J. PAUL GETTY, present owner of the Hotel Pierre and personal friend
“of ADOLF HITIER had supplied oil to Russia and wag, at the time article
was written, on a yacht cruise with WILLIAM GIBBS{McADOO, There were
further allegations to the effect that the F, B, I, was sure tlat a
"definite understanding was reached on the Getty-
axis which bears on the charge of] opponent that the
heart belongs to the Nazis", This information was furnished to the
Bureau by letter with a copy to the Los Angeles Field Division under
date of December 21, 1940,

wl ‘ -
On December 30, 1940| _ |
|of the Hotel Pierre, came to the New York office
and was 1nterviewed by Special #gent advised
that as a result of the newspaper publicily, business at the Hotel
Pierre had materially decreased and many of the residents had
andicated their intention of changing their place of residence by reason
of the charges set forth in thas newspaper article, While he expressed
h the owner of the Hotel, nor himself
as were desirous of bringing any civil
action against the Daily News for the charges contained in above-
referred to article, he was desirous if possible, of securing some |
sort of letter or written statement from the Bureau indicating that
the information and charges appearing in the article were not, as
mentioned therein, furnished to the newspaper by the Federal Buremm
of Investigation. :

was advised that in view of the confidential
nature of the information appearing in the files of the Bureau, no
statement or comment could be made as to whether the Bureau was
conducting any investigation concerning any individuals mentioned in
the Newspaper article,

At the time of the interview,| |mentioned that
in addition to beang of the Getty
Realty Company, which operates the Hotel Fierre in New York City,
he was likewise the| |of the George, F. Getty
Inc., California,| | of the Mission Corporation,
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[ [of the Kelly 01, Company, Tulsa, Oklahoma, and
of the Santa Fe Investment Companmy, -
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informed that the Getty Realty Company purchased
an interest in the Hotel Pierre in September 1938 but did not
acquire the ownership and complete operation thereof until

May 4, 1939,

l Iadmed that subject GETTY traced his ancestry
back to the American Revolution, that GETTY was a loyal American and
that the charges made against him in this newspaper article were
absolutely absurd. He advised that, as a matter of fact, Mr. GETTY
has never had any direct contact or acquaintance with | ]

2

tted that he was an acquaintance of] |and
both of whom were, for a period of time, at the
Hotel Pierre, He also admitted that, at the time o terview,

Mr. GETTY was at Mexico City for the inauguratfon of the new presidents
This information was furnished to the Bureau by letter wath a copy
to the los Angeles Field Divasion on December 30, 1940,
k

On December 23, 1940, | ~ Attorney, 19 Rector
Street, New York City, came to the New York Field office with the
cli from the New York Daily News of December 20, 1940 in which
m News Syndn.catelf::] reported the activities of

uals living at the Pierre Hotel, New York City,

this article being the article above-referred to. [ |said the
article was highly damaging to the reputation and prestige of the
Hotel Pierre and its owner JEAN PAUL GETTY, stated that
he came to the office at the request of] | 50 Broadway,
New York City, Attorney for the Hotel Pierre and also for GETTY, to
try to find out if any investigation is being conducted on GETTY
by the F. B. I. as the newspaper article intimated,

was advis t this Bureau dad not authorize the
publication o e story on and that it was the policy of
the office not to divulge any information concerning investigative
activities in which the Bureau was engaged or interested,
stated that if any information was desired concerning GETTY or the
Hotel Pierre, that would be glad to give 1t to a representative
of this office and that GETTY himself would be glad to cooperate
with this office when he returned from Califormis,

i ¥ /a

advised that one | |
former| |of the Hotel Pierre resigned in the Fall of 1940 and
was unemployed as far as he knew.

"‘W»‘ 3384 ! !;!&E'
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t [famzsized a copy of a letter written by the firm
of Leve, Hecht and Hadfield, Attorneys, 50 Broadway, New York City,
to the News Syndicate Company Inc., 220 East 42 Street, New York
City, dated December 20, 1940, pertanent portions of which letter
read as follows: <

"We are writing on behalf of our client, Mr, J. PAUL GETTY
with respect to the malicious, defamatory, libelous and -
wholly false statements concerning him contained in an

- article pranted in the Daily News on Friday, December 20,

h 1940.

"It is regretable that you saw fit to make the statement
concerning Mr, GETTY conmtained in the article, in spite
of the fact that prior to publication you were notified
specifically of the untruth of such statements and were
told that Mr, GETTY would hold you accountable for your
actions,.

f"Among the many statements and innuendos in the article
which are absolutely untrue and without foundation and
most of which in our opinion are defamatory and libelous,
are the following: N

1, That Mr. Getty 1s engaged directly or indirectly in
espionage activaties, or 1s party to a conspiracy for

such purpose.

' 2. That Mr, Cetty 1s a friend of Adolf Hitler. Mr. Getty
does not know and has never met Hitler,

3. That Mr, Getty 1s involved in dealings or in a conspiracy
to sell oil to the Axis or to Germany., Neither Mr., Cetty
2 nor any company owned or controlled by him has directly
or indirectly sold, negotiated for the sale of, or contemplated
’ the sale of any oil or any other products to the Axis or any
members thereof, nor have they participated in any
transactions of any character in any way to do so.

4s That Mr. Cetty was a supplier of oil to Russia, Neither
Mr. Getty nor any company owned or controlled by ham, 1s
selling, or has at any time sold, nor i1s 1t now contemplated
by them to sell, any oil to Russia,

5 That ¥r, Cetty is involved in some way with in either
business or political activities, Mr. Getty does not know
and has never met] b and has never either directly
or indirectly had any business or any political dealings with
him or conecerning him,.

4
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6. That Mr. Getty wore a necktie presented by Adolf Hitler,
Ur, Cetty was never presented wath a tie by Adolf Hitler,

has never owned or worn such a tie, and has never had his
portrait painted in such tie., The tie worn by Mr, Cetty

in the portrait painted by | ]
@ was a tie purchased by Wr. Cetty at Burberry's
Olle

7. That Mr, Getty retusned from Europe on the Conte di Savoia
with and there is some improper relaticn-
ship existing bpiween them, [ | was not on the Conte
di Savoia with Mr, Getty. | |was introduced to
Mr, Cetty thereafter by a mutual fraend in New York in the
latter part of last year and is merely a casual friend of
Mr, Cetty.

8. That Mr. Gett osely associated with|
Mr, Getty met socially over twenly years agoZand \
has not seen him since that time, excep€ for a casual meeting

about a year and a half ago. Neither Mr Getty nor any
companies with which he 1s associated have ever had any

m polatical dealings, directly or indiredtly, with -

G, dealings of some character with

Mr. Getty does not know and has never
met | } and has never had any dealings directly or
indirectly wath Capt.i:}f either a business or political
charactery

10.That Mr, Getty 1s involved in a conspiracy or understanding
with He has never had
any dealings, busineds or political, with any of the persons
mentioned, and has never nmet eithey }

11 That Mr. Getty has had business or political dealings, or
has entered intc a conspriacy to aid the Nazis., Mr. Getty
has never had any business or political dealings of any
kind or character, directly or indirectly, with or for the
benefit of the Nazis, or with anybody on their behalf,

izZ2.That Hr. si}ettgi 18 pro-Hazi. M¥r. Getty has been a constant
Supporter of campaigns and funds designed to aid the Bratish,
He 1s in no sense of the word, and never has been, pro-Faz ,

13 Cetty was party to a conspiracy to overthrow the
Government, This 1s a fantastic untruth,
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B VAR T%atﬁgh_%ms_% a yachting party with Mr. McAdoo
- and ¥r. Getty has never been on any

yecht belonging to Mr. McAdoo and does not even know whether
Mr, McAdoo owns a yacht. On his visit to Mexico with

Mr, McAdoo, was not with them at any time,

That there 1s s ter connection between Mr, Getty and
the fact that[ i |of the
Hotel Pierre, and that Mr.flange 1s employed by the Hotel.

has been with the Hotel for many years prior to

e 1t was purchased by its present owner Mr, GCetty
had nothing to do wath the original hiring of l
the retention of | | or the fact that he 1is
| | The president of the Board of Directors
of the corporation operating the Hotel 1s solely responsible
for| ] being retained by the hotel and his being
1] Jand Mr. Getty 1s not a member of the
Board of Darectors. .

As tcl l he 1s and has been for many years an American

citizen, and was an| Jof the Hotel employed
by the former owners, He has continued to be retained and
made | because of his good work, No

knowledge or information known by the management of the Hotel

would indicate in any way that[_ __ ]is anything other
’chan a good dmerican citgzen,

%r* Ls.nge has been employed by the mandgement of the hotel
to do a special job, He, too, is an American citizen, and
there 1s no knowledge or information which the Hotel has
which would indicate that he i1s anything other than a good
American citizen,

As for the guests of the Hotel, Mr, Getty has ncthmg to do,
directly or andirectly, wath who such guests a2re., The hotel
is a publac institution and 1s ready and compelled by law to
rent available space to all persons of reputable character,

‘without being concerned with their political or business

affiliations, and camnot possibly be held responsible for
the same, W

The ebove-quoted letter demanded, on behalf of Mr, GETTY
that the News Syndicate Company Inc. publish a full and adequate
retraction, givang such retraction as much publicity and space as the
oraginal article. .

|, Credit Bureau of Greater New York, 373

Seventh Avenue, New York City, produced a file on JEAN PAUL &E:’E"Eﬁg
Report in this file dated October 23, 1940 indicated GETTY'S residence

as Santa Honica, Califormia and also listed the following former residences-.
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New York Caity v L

226 No. Windsor Boulevard
Ios Angeles, California
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professionally as

| | He married the latter part 1939 and 1t was
1ca had previously been divorced from| |

and [ Report stated that subject's permanent res?dence

1s 1n California and that he maintains no legal address in New York
Clty’;

It was reported that Mr. GETTY was, for a number of years,
active as an independent o1l producer with wells in California dnd
maintained an office at®1l5 Exchange Place, Jersey City, New Jersey and
also having an office at 1060 Subway Terminal, Ios Angeles, Califorma,
He 18 reported to be a very wealthy man taking care of his interests
in the Getty Company which 1s also reported as owning and operating
the Hotel Plerre, a high-class establishment in New York City, A
newspaper clipping in the file from the New York Daily
November 17y 1939 indicated that J. PAUL GETTY married
[;:f;ls»aptember 14, 1939 in the American Consulate in Rome,

Was cated that this was J¢ PAUL CETTY'S rriaca ha
orced several years before from
_ the mother of his two children,
further rbflected that| is the

| AL 8 [+ She 1§ i

—

_— /

Confidential Informant #1 |produced files relative to J. PAUL & /(u)
GETTY. port dated June 18, 1940 in this file indicated that GETTY
15 not engaged in business in New York City individually but is the
praincipal 2t interest financially in George F. Getty, Inc,, 15 Exchange
Place, Jersey City, New Jersey, It was indicated that J. PAUL GETTY is
the son of the late Ceorge F. Getty who was for many vears engaged
in the o1l producing industry, maintaining offices in los Angeles,
Califormia, where he was & prancipal at interest in several California
corporations. According to the report, J. PAUL GETTY has been active in
the affairs of various concerns during his entire career and while he
does not appear as officer or director, owns the entire capital stock
of George F, Getty, Inc. either individually or as trustee of a fund
established some years ago by his mother, Mrs, SARAF C. GETTY.
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" It was indicated that J PAUL GETTY has an account at the Commercial

Trust Company, Main Office, New York City.

The file of the Cetty Realty Corporation, which operates
the Hotel Pierre, 2 - 6 East 6l Street, New York City, disclosed a
report dated December 6, 1940 which indicated that| [
18 ]af the corporation, jand

L
the the

| There was indicated

s composed of the above-mentioned officers, This
corporatlon was 1lncorporated under New York laws September 30, 1938
with an authorized capital of 50,000 shares, having a par value of
$100,00 eachs The company is wholly owned subsidiary of George F
Getty, Inc., a Delaware corporation formed December 30, 1936 and
makes 1ts headquarters at 15 Exchange Place, Jersey City, New Jersey

Geoxge FefGetty Inc., functions as a holding corporation for
the Hotel Pierre ahd varipus petroleum production companies, The report
indicated that | were formerly ]
l [of the Getty Realty Corporation but they withdrew recently,

t

was indicated that the Getty Realty Corporation owns and operates the
Hotel Paerre.

A further review of the report dated December 6, 1940
disclosed the following information-

The Hotel Pierre was erected during 1929 by the Hotel Pierre Inc.
which leased the land site from its owners, Gerry Estates Inc, for a
pericd extending to 1950, On Apral 1, 1929 the Hotel Plerre Inc,
gave a bullding loan mortgage on a leasehold to Straus National Bank
and Trust Company tc secure six percent gold bonds amounting to
£6,500,000, The Hotel opened Cctober 1930 but the Hotel Pierre Inc.
was unable to meet real estate charges and during 1931 foreclosure
proceedings were instituted by the above-mentioned bank as trustees
for the bondholders in the sume of $6,500,000., The Hotel building was
sold at auction for a comparatively nominal sum to the bondholders'
committee, which committee in turn disposed of the same to the
2 East 61 Street Corporation.

The 2 East 61 Street Corporation was formed under New York
laws Jamuary 12, 1933, That company acquired the leasehold and took
over the operations of the Hotel Pierre making little headway, On
December 1, 1938 a credators' petition was filed against the 2 East
61 Street Corporztion under Ehapter 10 of the Amended Bankruptcy
Act of June 26, 1938 and proceedings were held for the reorganization
of the company. The petition explained that the Cerry Estates, which
had owned the Hotel site sold out to the Getty Realty Corporation which
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then threatened to terminate the tenancy unless back rent totaling
$270,000 was paid within a thirty day period from November 2nd, The
report shows that the creditors' petition for reorganization was
dismissed on April 12, 1939. Report of April 29, 1939 showed that

the 2 Bast 61 Street Corporation filed a voluntary petition in bankruptey
and schedules filed through Root, Clerk, Buckner and Valentine, attorneys
for the bankrupt corporation, listed liabilities at $5,057,767 and

assets of $3,378,245, The schedules also stated that The 2 East 61
Street Corporation had surrendered the premises to the Getty Realty
Corporation, The Hotel Pierre Inc. filed a voluntary petition in
bankruptey March 7, 1932. On December 18, 1939 the Getty Realty
Corporation acquired title to the building at this address at the
foreclosure sale which was held to satisfy judgment of approximately
$635,000, The Getty Realty Corporation now owns the land and the
burlding and operates the hotel building at this address,

1s also lof the parent company and

a number of 1ts subsidiaries. :Folowing employment by Sutro Company,
stock brokers, of Los Angeles, California, he became associated with the
Getty interests in 1935,

[ ] is reported to be an attorney and
| of George F, Getty Inc., and an officer in two
other subsidiaries of that corporation,

|, formerly an officer in The 2 East 61 Street
CorporatIon is the| |

Getty Realty Corporation coperates the exclusive Hotel Pierre
which contains forty-one stories and 738 rooms. Most of the rooms are
leased on a monthly or yearly basis, A staff of over 325 persons is
employed, HRecords svhow that the land and building are assessed in the
name of Getty Realty Corporation for $6,900,000 1n 1940,

The Getty Realty Corporation has an account at the Central
Hanover Bank, 60th Street wfgth Avenue,

Egnfzéﬁn@xaz Informant é‘}lisg produced a file relative tg%}‘(@
George F. TGetty Inc. Molding Company, an oil producer, 15 Exchange
Place, dJersey City, New Jersey. A report dated November 22, 1940
indicated the officers of this corporation as follows:

273}3; | were indicated as bgizzgf L

9 BN
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A review of the aforementioned report in the file relative to
George ¥. Getty Inc., disclosed the following information

s

The company was incorporated December 30, 1930 under Delaware
laws with an authorizedcapital stock of 85,000 shares of $100 par
value. The net worth of the company at the present time is approximately
$22,000,000, This corporation represents a merger of the George F, Cetty
011 Company, a Delaware corporation, George F. Cetty Inc., a Califorma
corporation, and the George Getty Petroleum Corporation, a Delaware
corporation, and was organized to consolidate the forces of those
companies, J. PAUL GETTY 1s stated to own the entirs capital stock
of this corporation, either individually or as a trustee of a fund
established some years ago by his mother, Mrs, SARAH C. GETTY, The
Getty family has been active in the o1l producing industry for many
years and was, for a period, under the direction and control of the
late GEORGE F. GETTY. Because of physical disabilities prior to his
death in 1930, his affairs had been under the management of a committee
of trusted employees for some years, In January 1924 GEORGE F. ,GETTY INC,
was formed under California laws but took over the major portion of his
personal holdings and after his death in 1930 ms interésts were acquired
by s widow SARAH C. CGETTY and his son JEAN PAUL GETTY, JEAN PAUL
GETTY was the administrator of the estate of GEORGE F. GETTY whach controlled
various companies subsequently formed to acquare and operate the various
branches of tlie Getty Holdaing Company,

| | af as| | of 0il lands and leases,
He has been agsociated with the Getty interests since 1914 and is
of both the Mission Corporation and the Pacific Western-
TPOTAL 100, ;

[ | 15 the| |of Production and 1s
the | |of the Pacific Western 01l Corporation,

| |is a member of the New York Bar,

%jcf the companyls
affairs at Lod Engeles, La at bway Terminal, Ios Angeles, Cal.

he folljowing investigation was conducted by Special Agent

(&)

;ﬂ ;;8 case,

The credit file of the Tidewater Associated Gnl Company with
the Chemical Rank and Trust Company contains a section devoted to
JEAN PAUL CETTY and the information contained therein is as follows-

Memorandum dated 3/3/35 re ?ﬁ%ﬁé}@?‘i’ , Getty Oul Company,
Ios Angeles, California, reads

10
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"He 1s about thirty six years of age, married and

has been known in los Angeles for more than ten years.

He travels extensively and 1s in Ios Angeles only at
intervals and remains but a short time when he comes here., We
learned that he has spent considerable time in Europe during the
past few years, particularly in Germany, He isnow in the U S,
and 1s believed to be in New York City, His wife makes her
home 1n los Angeles practically all of the time, apparently
not caring to travel, Subject's mother also lives in Los
Angeles, Mr. GETTY 1s one of the major owners of George F.
Getty Inc., one of the larger independent oil producing
companies in this part of the country, However, he does

not devote much of his time to business, He has the business
in the hands of competent men who have been connected with
the company for some time and he apparently trusts their Judgment
and allows them considerable control over the business.

Getty comes to Los Angeles occasionally, attends to some
executive duties in connection with the business and then
returns east or abroad, He and his mother, Mrs. GEORGE F.
GETTY inherited from GEORGE F. GETTY the above company or
major interest thereain This interest in the business is
estimated to be-well in excess of $1,000,000 and he has a
substantial income from the business, He has suffered no
financial difficulties and during the time known here has

met all personal obligations in a satisfactory manner,"

]admed that he could furnish no further mi‘orm;-

tion as to the present activities of GETTY.

investigation was conducted by Spedial Agent
o8] i

During the course of monitoring transactions in the Ferei%n

Department of the Chase National Bank, New York City, it was noted by
the Foreign Funds Squad of the New York Field Division, that a payment|
of $60,16 was made to JEAN PAUL CETTY, Mineapolis, Minnesota, January

17, 1940

Germany,

that this payment originated from Konversionskasse Fur Deutsche

upon the instructions of the Reichsbank Direktorium, Berlin,
whose account was charged for thas amount, It 1is believed i

L

Auslandsschneden, Berlin, Germany (Conversion Office for German Foreign \1
Debts) and that it represents an interest payment on German securities

owned by
the same

have some activity there

this individual, It 1s believed that this JEAN PAUL GETTY 1is
as subject in thas case since a review of the file reflects

&

subject was born at mms, Minnesota, and may possibly therefore

A check of the indices of the Hew York Field Mvision disclosed

]
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in File 9~0 Serials 4, 10, 11, 12' on one PAUL GETTY of Sutton Place

South, New York City, on December 1, 1937 through his attorney

| 15 Exchange Place, Jersey City, New Jersey advised

the New York Office of a letter received by GETTY and signed by

k?ﬁ? | This letter was submitted to the New York Field ;
ffice by or investigation under the Extortion statutes but -
the text of the letterrreflected that 1t was written with the

intention of getting a loan from GETTY and[ iwas advised that

this would not fall under the investigative jurisdiction of the
Bureau.

fl upon being interviewed at his office

in the Hotel Fierre, New York City, advised that he had no knowledge

that his empleyees or those that frequent the hotel have Italian

Consular connections. It 1s to be noted that at the time thas

Al was made the Italian Consulate at New York City was closed.
advised -that at the time of the inquiry he had no knowledge

of any Italians resading at the hotel at that time, He stated that

it 1s definitely not a2 gathering place for leading Italians in New

York City. He stated that several months ago he had a | |

employed at the hotel by the name of | [who was believed

to be of noble birth. He stated that he had no knowledge

of any Nazi activities on the part of] lbut that[:::::}ad been

discharged from the hotel and was no longer comnected with him,

of the New York Office’f 2 _disclosed that one .
resided at , and that he was
at that time at the Hotel Fierre, New York Cat It was
indacated that dur e past ten years he had begnl lat
the lawrence Beach Club, New York, as well as at Cyril's

of london, New York Caty, apd at the Rainbow Room, Rockefeller Center,

New York City under| It was indicated that 18
‘believed : birth, having been born in |
and that 18 alleged to be a former society

girl, although in February 1941 she was employed by R F. Macy, New
York Caty, at $40.00 a week. -

It 1s noted that the Hotel Pierre, which is locatedbn 6lst
Street near Fifth Avenue, New York City, is known to be an exclusive
first-class hotel vhich caters primaraly to a rather prominemt and
wealthy class of persons of foreign origin., ™ Its cliente
definitely international in character. TFor this rsassn,i |
advised that 1t 1s not unusuel for leading continental personages
to stop at the Hotel PFierre, , N

Investagation has failed to disclose information to substantiate
allegations that the employeses and those who frequent the hotel have
Italian Consular connections.

~ REFERRED UPON COMPIETION TO THE OFF

ORIGIN
SIS FRITLAS

L7 L
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DATE
"FEDERAL BUREAU‘ OF INVESTIGATIO
Form No 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT I0S AJGELES FILE NO £5.2770
REPOWRT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
LOS ANGELES 11/2&/&1\ /&0/50%%};31/4; ED'ARD A FURBEUSH, JR LH
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE ‘
o
JEAN PAUL GETTY, alias J. Paul Getty. ESPIONAGE = Ge.

‘ SYNOPSIS OF FACTS

L
. Subject defendant in divorce cases and also

REFERINCE
dated December 18, 1940
Report of Special Ag&nt Los Angeles, . g
dated April 30, 1941. g"?%}’
=%
DETAILS AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 2 g
]
A review of instant file indicates that the gabgecti ff h-d
3 United States citizen born at lanneapolis, hinnesota on Decembeglr P~
15, 1892. It also reflects that the subject is a wealthy mﬁz.vzduag, -~
being at the head of several large o1l companies in the west and 3 ﬁ

A

Fale reviewed and brought up to date. Records
of case in which subject has been defencant
checked at Los Angeles County Clerk's Uffice

cases wnere the plaintiff had a business grudge

? against ham  Subject's former secretary unalbile
to mdicate any definite subversive activity o

9 part of subject. havey oSt o o

Report of Special Agent V I PARRY, Los Angeles,

has made freguent trips to Germany where he has associatea socially™¥
w1th and on numerous occasions during his var—
ious periods of living in Germany met and associated a numper of
times with HITLUR It also reflects that he has a common~-law wife
and two children presently resading in Germany No definite zﬁfﬁsy»
mation has been forthcoming from any source indicating thes¥fes sub-
ect has actually been involved in any subversive activity although
\L:*emérmum from C N D.I1. 10-2 dated kay 21, @.@& gis forth that @ /

APPROVED AND 1AL AGENT e o
RROVED AN WM % it DO NOT WRITE iN THESE SFACESJ

i 7 . !

oo ’f:? {i/(

S0 T ) O -

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

§ AR RE 17247
15 mﬁ@’“m;um
i

New Yor
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thé:%ubgect has been assocciated with a[ Iand the late
Senator wC ADOO in an o1l deal involving delivery of wexican oil
to Germany via Vliadavostok. It also sets forth that the subject
18 out-spoken in support of Germany and Nazi adealocv gnd that
he also bggsts of his close association with

and HITILERQ A custodial detention, on the subject was suvbmitied
to the Bureau October 15, 1941. .

At the Los Angeles County Clerk's Uffice, Hall of Records
Buildang,| Deputy County Clerk, searched .their
records on cases in which the subject has been a defendant’ from

22 and including the present. The list as propounded by
15 being set forth and 1t should be noted that the purpose
1t might serve 1s obtaining names of individuals who might have
some knowledge concsrning the business dealing which the subjsct |
might have with any foreign source. It should be noted that thaese
records can be located in the City Hall basement.

1922 104335 )
. ‘ 1923 © 125055
1924 138548
1924 141292
1925 160191
11 1@0934
" 165033
" D-39912
1926 D=44699 ¢
u 207454,
L 211010
" 213389 ,
oo 214255 5
g 214256
. " 214397
1 ‘ 214398
i 214399
1 gl‘f;@l
] 214442 .
1927 214835
;o 214836
n 214838
W 214837
" 229079
" 233 416
" ; 239489
" 246063
1929 ‘ 291005
1933 351766
1935 393244
1935 356502
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Two cases were reviewed by the writer and 1t was found
that casgrizgzggg,l lvs. GEATTY, et al was a suit sgainst

g

GEITY and “for services rendered
fﬁﬁ |in obtaining her divorce. It was determined from

this 1 b he home at 270 Ocean Front, Santa Monica, was deeded
to ' Lol c ater deter—
mined that this| Ihas case

8lso reflected that the subject was in Burope on September i7, 1935.
It was also set forth 1a this cose that the subject cimed the fol-
lowing companies  GETTY, ING , EORGL F GEITY, INC, THL »INNEHOMA
011 Lompany, The sEO0RGE F GE1TY (1l Company and the Santa Fe Invest-
ment Company.

; File §396502,! vs. THE PACIFIC WESTRRN CIL CORP , 1s

T

a suit for 1llegal diversion of funds of the defendant oil corpora-

tion by the subject, reflected that| |

l was toe plamntiff and that| | was the
plainTiff's attorney The file reflected that this suit was main—
tained as a result of a grudge the plaantiff had against the defendant.

AT WEST LOS ANGEIES. . é /

/ 7
At the hpme of ]
| spproxamately| lyears of age, ‘advised
that] L 1s employed at
the pnd he further advised that . |

[ | ovns This company  He also advised that[ I1§ .
nere quite often. He stated thatf | are divorced

and ifurther stated tﬁat] [cames to the house there to see
' once a month and on some occasions he visits

t ns place of business downtown. He was wunable to furnish any
further pértinent information but dad state that
apparently seem to be quite friendly with each others

AT 1OS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

5

advised that she 15 CThe Iormer| jana was employed as
f%ﬁ the subjsct of instant case
1 E che further advised that she was a stock~

4}5
ROIGeY in the racilic western Oil Company , which 1s 2 company con-— .
trolled by the GEORGE G. GETTY Company and that she |
§ | She further sdvised that] |-

|

ST STATAT IR BTE O
CITET N0 LIIoTmacior TG W r not the subject was involved,
in any subversive activity, stating 1t was beyond her to beliave
thet the subject,was oven under SUSPLCLON.

- g
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She indicated thal the subject had been involved in many
divorce proceedings but at present is married| ]
( land socially prominent person from | who at present
15 1 ltaly] | She further indicaled that the sub-
Ject 1s dafficult towork for as he loses his temper quickly and
frequently, ©She has heard that the subject has beén in lexico for
the past year but she does not know whether'it i1s business or pleas~
ure She further indicated that the subject travels to Germsny

once or twice a year but she has no idea who_he L n
the name of any of his friends in Germany;

| Sne advised that] is] |
I ]af the GEORGl P GETTY Company but 1s nol to be trusted
for any information as he promises one thing and never has the in—

tention of keeping that promise, ,
Vi

She 1indicated that a| [1is abeut the only
individual at the Getty, Inc., who coula be trusted and advised that
this man is| | ©She further ad-

vised that a MR LANG Was,the%last«tlge sne remembered, employed
in the o1l fields of one’ of the corporations GETTY companies but
she does not know whether he 1s staill in the capacity or not She
further advised that she does not believe that any of the suoject's

former wives could be trusted to give any pertinent information which

might be of interest to the F B I. since they apparently gre still
in _love with the subject, even thouga they are divorced.
stated that she does not remember anything of value as far
& investigation 1s concerned because she has not been wath the
company fsr[:::f]years and there was never any indication at that

time as to any subversive activity on the part of any of the employees

including MR GETTY himself. Ohe nas agreed to cooperate and

further stated that the subject 1s Tocated
at presenti 1n Los Angeles and has recently opened a pravata office
in the Don Lee Cadillac Agency Building at Wilshire and Kingsley,
but she does not know what type of business is carried on in this
office,

The criminal recoras at the Los Angeles Police Department
and the Los Angeles County Sheriffts Office ware checked with
negative results. . . <
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THE 10S ANGE OFFICE , o o
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At Los Angeles, California, will contact| s

[ - ]for complete information which he might

have concerning the actavity of the subject.

Will contact atﬁarneyl

[::::::] for any information which he might have concerning the
subject.

B

#111 contact attorney| [, 453 South Sprang

Street, for any information whach he might have concerning the re-
lataon of the subject %lthl ]

1

- wzlz conduct a discreet 1ﬁvestlgat&ﬁn i the hope of
obtaining information concerning the office which the subject nas
recently opened in the Don Les Cadarllac ﬁgenCy , !

P

Wall conduct a discreet investigation concerning the back=

round of[ and 1f 1t proves reliable contact
[f:::::::]and obtain complete information concerning the subjects
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Federal Burean of Inuestigation
Hnited States Department of Justice

Los Angeles, Califormia

by December 16, 1941

7

/
Darector,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D C.

O ~
RE  JEAN PAUL GETTY -

ESPIONAGE - G

Dear Sir

A

s
,\’J M
N H

On November 6, 1941, Special Agent H  FRANK ANGELL of this g ;
office had occasion to interview] - Jof the Mara~- -7’ ~
mar Hotel in Santa Monica, Califormia AL that time 1t was learned
from. that he hag been employed by t & Hotel Pierre » New Jork City,
in 1935 and 1936 [::]volunteered the jnformation that withurefe¥-
ence to that hotel undoubtedly| ] who was |

was a good American and could be contacted by the Bureau; How=
ever he stated that mentioned in the reference lefter
as the] | was someone whosg Americanism he greatl
doubted Informant also stated that
of the Pierre Hotel, and his brotfer who 1s employed at the
Cher Netherlands Hotel in New York City, had wnocked the Jews and made
remarks whaich caused him to doubt their Americanism [::}a.lso observed
that the Pierre seemed to be containuously full of refugees.

Reference 1s made to letter from the New York Field Offaice
dated December 30, 1940, in the above-entitled matter

The above information 1s being furnished in connection with
the activities of GETTY, who, 1t 1s understood, owns the Hotel Pierre,

and to give credence to the good intentions of
jof the Hotel Pierre, &8s evidenced by His con-

tact with the New York office on December 30, 1940 e

Very truly yours, .
t e

aonbine QR Mesd
R B HOD |J).0 = hDOATAE

Special Agedt m O ErEe T GAT IO
CC - New York
) 8w~ D 1941
% HFA CB =5 ax 10 EC 19 19

W esziro ALLINFORMATION CONTAINEDS « 0\ | U s oeemnunent oe susice

Yy g £ —
o (7 HEREINIS UNCLASSIFIED 5 & =
DATE Y- -5 BY S/ ony 1 L
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GETTY, JEAN PAUL : NATIVE BORN
-~ alias: J. Paul Getty

647 Seuth Kingsley Drive (Residence)

417 Seuth Hill Strest (Business)

Les Angeles, Califerniali- |-/

Occupation: 0il Preducer

Getty is a United States citizen whe was bern at Minneapolis, Minneseta
on December 15, 1$92. (Washington Field Divisien, Confidential Infermant
S-2. 12/30/4,0  100-1202-20)

Subject frequently associated secially with [INNEGEGgGEEE 21d on
numerous eccasiens during his varieus perieds ef living in Germany met
and associated a number of times with Hitler. Has cemmen-law wife and
two children presently residing in Germany. (Confidential Natienal Defens
Infernant [l 4/22/41. 100-1202-20) pf"?l |
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T XY I

NIKORKXDTM FON ¥ER CNIAP, SPECIAL URFENSS BETY «:;7/? -

| egsron 7 JOTCTS \
AND FT L TTICES P
Ret JEAN ﬂéﬁm ,DYTED . . "OUTJNG
United States Citizen OSLIP (5)0F.C/AS L
DATE S~ [9-60 ~

Iaformation has Sesn yeseived frem the Jow Angeles 8ffice
of this Dursen that osptiened subjees is am 0fl man and the owmsr of
* the Hevel Pierre, Nev York Oity, vhieh is repuied to be the shopping
rlaes for nsay Uerssas vhile in New York City.

Y. Subjest 13 said te De entspoken in supyert of Osrmaay acd
b e . Hesd 1deelegy, sad highly sppreves of the effeativensss of the Naxi
877 T ayytenm. e has Desa in Sermany seversl itmss sash zoar, sk he is

. «4?;; ciosely sssvoliated vith Nitler,| ia sdidition
¥ < V1t ves reported thad he hee & commen-iaw wife ead childves is Sermany

s Loa Angeles Offtse reporied thei endject atdempied te
80,000 barrels of o1l te Germeay Yefore the Beutrality Ast he-
caws offecsive. jost has in his saplepuwat forwer members of the
, Intelligencs units. Hs ven slosely sssoeinded
B XYY ar slleged German espieangs agest nov ia Nexice,
: g: hs speat last year ia Nextee m)& was clowaly assscisted with

Neaicma Govermmens offisials. .

. It has Desa reported tkat sudjeed will advanes money for
 #he Fasi csuss if his ases {s met mentiemed, snd that Als wealth i
stimnted 99 do dotveen $50,000 to $50,000,

=7
M

W In visw ef She adove informatien {4 is respectfully reguest-
» 2R that you advise whether this swhject Whsuld Do takea iato sustedy
‘ m; twé L

COPIES DESTROYED o o i
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Special Agent in Charge

' N los Angeles; Califoramia

! 2‘@{ np JEAN mzprmfr, WITH ALIAS
Qk INTERNAL SECURITY

Dear 8Bir

There 1s enclosed herewith a photostatic
copy of a custodial detention card relating to
Jﬁiﬁ PAUL GEITY, WA
847 8cuth Xingsley Drive
Los Angeles, California  AFFROPRIATE AGENCIRS |

FIELD 0 it
ADVISED FRICES [ A

BY A
OUTING —
for appropriate and expeditious attention TRIP (S) NS »
accordance with existing Bureau lnatruCt1Oné?K“”"““”::~i§iidiggunﬁw~““

Very truly yours, T2

gyFLﬁSSﬁ:FIEﬁ ij;ﬁi—?% 0 Ca. &‘urtrww
o8 (L~

John Edgar Hoover

Director
Enclosurs 7
&;f &
Céé"f’f%&% m‘gg T , b
NS SECTION /’ A b
MAILED A0 - /j , f}p’{
i¢¥ * AN 9 1940 AN

B
FEDERY BUREAU oF 1y

U'S DEPARTMENT pp oy LCATION |

ENT OF Justice




ALL FBI INFORMATION COWTAINED
. ‘ HEREIN 135 UNCLAS §ED e foion
- - - DATE 07-16-2007 BWAUC GO324/BAU/RSE/1be .
'y i B/ ~Eem
“;ﬁm:ss REPLY TO §f v Clegg -
. R i Giavo
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Y e L oaa
#B JBH ¥s WASHINGTON, D C 2;* ’:""‘h“s
Ay lracy
1 Tusen

145"‘?“?24 J&nﬁa’f}’ 13, 1942 Bz Farson

. Mr Coffe,
i/ i Benden
(} 'y §§5§1 »itiooran
\5\ fBe Quis Tamm
Pir Neasc

MEMORANDUM FOR MR J. EDGAR EOOVER, Phiss Gandy
DIRECT EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Fton

o

Y

 Gotsy, desn Peald

Re:  Hotel Pierre (Bus )
New york caity
| [of the Special Defense Unit,

has forwarded a file containing an abstract of information con-
cerning the above entitled subject who appears to be a citizen

of the United States

ry
BN e

[

ooy

R

[oaen

hes been advised that, based on the informa-~

tion cOATAINEX 1n the f.le, there is not sufficient evidence
upon which to institute a criminsl prosecution against the

subject at this time

It is requested that a complete investigation be con-
ducted with reference to the subject and that 2ll informstion
contained in the Bureau dossier be verified It is suggested
that the subject be interviewed, if you deem it 2dvisable under
all tne circumstances, and an effort be made to secure his consent

to search his business and home premises

It is requested that the reports covering thic investi-
gation bhe made available to the Criminal Division

Respectfully,

¥ /.
2 WENDELL BERGE,

i) Assistant Abtitornsy General

éf’fﬁ) ’ . %

| s weemm [T 50 0

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST GATION|
O AN 14 1942




RV 1001202« ] ‘7 . January 30, 1542
RECY Glisroth /b, o

£

Special Agent in ghufg;
New York, New York

Re: JRAN PATL GETTY
INTERNAL SEGURITY-G
z | ALIER ZNEMY CORTROL

Déar Sir:

I am enolosing herswith photostatio coples of a
momorandum dated January 13, 1842, whioh was received from
Mr. Wendell Berge, Assistant Attorney General, United States
Departaent of Justice, Washington, D. C.

You are instructed to conduot the requestsd in-
vestigation and this matter should bde given preferred and
expoditious attention by your office.

The files of your office should be thoroughly
reviewsd and all information with refersnce to the above
captioned individual should be insluded in your report
ocovering the investigation requested in the enclosed memo-
randum,

Very truly yours, .5 ,

ALL INFORMATIOM CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
o wDATE -4/ £ BY S5t o rastor
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. J Federal Burean of Investigation
Hnited States Department of Justice
New York, New York

EFE/NTP March 5, 1942
65-6629
] ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
Director E ETE INHIS UWCLASSITIED
ederal B of Investaigation / -/ A
g’aﬁlﬁng‘mﬁeg C. ;M;M\:) MB {«5%%1/

Rexr” JEAN PAUL e
INTERNAL-SECURTTY - G
ALIEN ENEMY CONTROL

Dear Sir:
Reference is made to your letter of January 30, 1942,

Bureau File 100-1202 wi th which you enclose a memorandum which

g was received from Mr WENDELL BERGE, Assistant Attorney General,
United States Department of Justice, Washington, D, C.

It 18 noted in your communication that you request
that the files of this office be thoroughly reviewed and all
information with reference to the above captioned individual
be included in the report covering the investigation requested

in this memorandum,

In this respect, a review of the New York City files
reflects that considerable investigation has already been conducted
in this matter and appropriate investigative reports submitted.

It will also be noted that the Los Angeles Division
18 office of origin in this matter by reason of the fact that subject
GETTY maxntains his principal headquarters in that town,

It is therefore requested that the Los Angeles Office
ey f

COPIES DESTROY,

N

2

g furnish this Division with any additional information which they

= mght have avallable, so same mght be of assistance to this Division

;::; at the time subject GETTY is thoroughly interviewed in accordance Z
| 7 WA ‘ “7

~ (205 -3/
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300-1203 L o7
© MEMOBAXDUM FOR ASSISTANT ATTORNEY OMNEML
JWENDELL BERGE
RE: JEAN PAUL ORTTY
Hotel Pierre
New York City

Beference is made to your msmorandum dated Jansary 13, 1942,
your referencs WB:JBHiMS « 146~7-724, wherein you requestsd additional
investigation as %o the above individual,

I an enclosing herewith copies of the following reports im
the case entitled, "Jean Paul Getty, alias J. Paul Getty, Zspionage (G)®,
which contain additionsl information:

Report of Special Agent V. I, Parry,
dated November 12, 1940, at Los Angeles,
California;

Report of Speclal Agent V. 1. Parry,
dated December 18, 1940, at Los Angeles,
Californiaj

Report of Special Agent Louis Losbl, dated
January 4, 1941, at Washington, D. C.}

Report of Special Agent Kenmneth C. West,
dated Jamuary 27, 1941, at New Haven,
Connecticul}

Report of Special Agent lﬁa
dated April 3, 1941, at Orieans, Louisianaj

ee Tolson
Mr b A Tamm___
Mr Cléy, Report of Special Agent E dated
Mr Giamw April 30, 1941, at Los Angslas, wfm; P }
Mr Ladd___ an 2 A 13

Mr Nichols . Esport of . Special Agent, deted Iy ;g
Mr. Rosen ' e qu, 1941, &ﬁﬁ T ;93 77§ / { T
T Ydy 3 03
F&m {

) 3
rt’ of Special Agent Ehard A wx., /o
24, 1& g@;& eles, California.

W

Mr Traecy j%}; g;,%&

Mr Carsen

Mr Coffey_| COMMUNICATIO

Mr Hendon M
Mr Holloma Al

"Mr, MeGuirel e 5
?ﬁ}?’{?’glﬁﬁ? :‘{gnwﬁpR 952 F.M
Mr Nease o] 1] '

, L= P KRR Burtaulod mivesriess

ez

/i
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Nemorandum for Assistant Attornsy Gensral Page 2
Wendell Berge
It 18 requested that you advise shis Bureau if you desire
additional investigation to be conducted in this matter.
Vary truly yoursa,
John Rdgar Hoover
Ddrector
Mclosures
Mr Tolson
Mr B A Tamm___ B
Mr Clegg , .
Mr Glavin
Mr Ladd
Mr Nichols
Mr Rosen
Mr Traey
Mr Carson
Mr Coffey
Mr Hendon

Mr Holloman
Mr MeGuire .
Mr Quino Temm___ ) .
Mr Messe ’

Mias Gandy
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Nareh 22, 1942 M i
MRKBAKY Yor -
Sub Jeori__GaTe ;&z?xb»«mzwmsrmm f\

CRAFT COMPAKY 41,793 |

1. SUBJECT is & leading milliomwire Inde~
pendent C11 Opasrmtor, wheo tegetder with &N RS0~
iate of the ' grouwp and Tormer 0.5, Sen-
ator W, G, NodDOO, wers in o deal is Mramry 1941, for
the delivery of sae million bezrrels of Bexican fwal ofl %o
Cermmaxnyy via Viadivestek.

&s
Z meiﬂ&hmim itisbee .~
ummmumaiuetm W

ting thess reparts. SUBJCT his

S _ 7ED =xd 8ND are
- 4 parecmal contasts are to the high efficixls in $hs Jex-
T ) ww,mudwmmtﬁnmmgﬁ
. Faw Yok City.
i

e
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5o 38 gzmmwmmwk;m,@
mlgxmmem “the boter ur—&w «:‘f

Wt

In Ady 191, cw was 1lowestigeted ¢
fou ot setivities at this FHetel. ]
) a smite at thiz bhotel in July 1. | |
falsely «laimed to be a British tand &
sembew: of the Dritish Intelligence. is report-

ed to e commmoted with GRTTY,

G AT e
[




®
Beroh 22, 1542
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s SUBJICY bomats of cloos ssweciation with
- and RITLER, 8%k and 11tk Bavel Distrists oombger ©°
SUBJECT L6 be davgereas. b7
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SUBIEOY ia assoedmied
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Nsxios, It s 5\
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Lo , Raference~ls made4to,your msmorandum dated 3@r11 o
;,ys, 1942?w'fh whzch you enclosed cepies of var;oas investigatzva .

’r;are true ths subject is" a person sxtramsiy dangercus to the ,f, -
: safety of this _country. . It is therefore believed desirable = - By
  7to exteﬁd this 1nvest1gatzon until every 90351bility has beenﬂ 5[‘?.

~ o In the report of Speciai ﬁgent Edward A‘ Furbash Jr,,

dated at Los’ ﬁngeles November 24, 1941, it is. alleged t

“subject in his frequent trips ‘to Germany associatsd with
~J{ land on numerous accasions ‘met. and associated wzth
. Adolph Hitler. I woulé appreclate it it you'woulé advise-
~ whether or not there are witnesses ‘available to ‘testify to o ‘
““these- allegat;ene.w«ifwthere ‘are. no witnesses presently~ava11- e
. -able, is it possible, by checking with the sources of your- )
;fginfarmatzan, to - determine‘whsther appropriate %itnassss can
,,fhe éeve}apeéz . » L R

Sl o
by
oA

) za zhe ‘same regar% fthefs ig E:3 rgfgrsﬁse ﬁﬁ & memo-:
»flraaéa& fram "CoNaDols 10=2" dated May 21, 1941, - It would be
i*?s§§résia*eé iF ?&ﬁ would advise me what %he%a initials stand
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. It ie noted that the subject i1s alleged to have a
common~law wife and two children presently residing in Germany.
It is noted elsewhere in this resport that the subjectts former
wives are not likely sources of information because of their
continuing affection for the subject, Consideration should be
gaven to the possibility that knowledge of the existance of this
common=-law family in Germeny might tend to elienate from the
subject the sympathies of his former wivess It is noted that
his present wife 1s believed to be in Italy. It should be
determined whether or not she has returned to the United States
and if she has the information about the common-law family
might have a similar effect on here It should also be borne
in mind when interviewing the former wives, as well asg the
present wife,of the subject that possibly fear on their part
of becoming involved Iin the subject's affairs might prove
sufficient incentive for them to give relisbles information,

ge 4 of the same report, it is indicated that
is about the only one at the Getty, Inc. who

could be trusted., It is desired that be thoroughly
interviewed with reference to his knowledge of the subject's
activities and conneotionss

In the report of Special Agent| | dated
at New York City November 13, 1941, théere is set out certain
information received from l

of the William All 1§e Committee, I would
eppreciate it if you would advise whether or not| |is
in a position to testify to these allegations in courte If not,
the source from which| |obtained his information

should be ascertained and an effort be made to locate witnesses
competent to testify thereto, )

On page 2 of this report, there ig a reference to s ~
copyrighted article appearing in the New York Daily News entitled
"Agents of Five Nations at Grips in Hotel Here", dated December
20, 1940, It 1s desired that a thorough interview be had with
Guy Richards, author of this article, Kindly obtain-any and all
proof which Richards may have to sustein the allegations in his
articley, The sources from which he obtained his informstion
should be thoroughly checked to determine what foundation, if
any, he hade Particular emphasis should be placed on determining
the source of his statement to the effect that the Federal Buresu
of Investigation was sure that a definite understanding was
reached on the Getty{ j-Axis-eto.
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ze 3 of this report it is stated that one
EEJ of the Hotel Pierre, resigned
in the fall of 1930, It i1s deésired that efforts be made to locate
this individual and to determine his present activities and his
eiti 8s If from this preliminary inquiry it appears
thattffffif:ifffgs reliabls, he should be interviewed for any and
all data which he may have bearing on the subject.

On the same page it is set out that| ]
Attorney, 19 Rector Street, New York City, gave information
relative to & protest lodged by him with the New York Daily News
relative to the newspaper story mentioned above, Please ascertain
whether or not the New York Daily News published the retraction of
the article demanded by Kindly ascertain all the details
of this effair, including ultimate disposition of the complaint,

r It isugggjxaéizbajjyvu locate and intervzew[ l
4 former | | of George F.

Getty, Ince., relative to their knowledge of the activities, interests
and conneotions of the subject, It is noted on page 8 of this

report that "they withdrew regently”,” The reesons for the severence
of their connections with George tyy Inc. should be set ocut,

On page 12 of this report| |

f [of the Hotel Pierrs, is quoted as stating that| |

i former| | at the Hotel, was discharged from that
position by| | It is suggested that it be determined
why wag dlischarged and thereafter a complete interview be
had with irelative to his own background and to his knowledge

of the subjectts activities,

Upon the completion of the investigation suggested in the
foregoing paragraphs, consideration should be given to the desirsbility
of interviewing the subject himselfe This would seem particularly
advisable if the investigation results negativelys The subject
should be acquainted with the more sensational allegations which have
been made against him and he should be permitted to offer any defense
or refutation he desires, He should be guestioned in detail sbout
81l his intermational trensactions, both business and social, Hs
should be required to explain the ciroumstances surrounding his
recaipt of $60,16 from Germany on January 17, 1940,

In view of the importance of this cage, it 1s believad
desirable to obtain signed statements from all persons interviewed,
It is requested that expeditious hendling be afforded this case,

wsp

WENDELL BERGE, '

Asslstant Attorney Genersle
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- of the "Hollywood Reporter®, with negative results as to the identity of
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Howe |at Ciro's Restaurant,
vised vhat was a| ]of considerable prominence in this
area, and that he has seen GETTY in company w%th!
at the ope = 1941, ° Wath ref-
erence to a everly
Hills Hotel, advised that] |1s the

| and was described as a Pgirl about town mddle

£

*oresenf time payaing $85 per month for her room. stated further that

who has performed on stage and has been inthis area
“for some time. She describ as being in her early [:::j

With reference to| advised that she 1s a

tﬁ\

b
) lat the Miramar Hotel, Santa Nonmica,
California, advised that] |1aved in this hotel wath
her mother, and that she checked in on December 23, 1940, and was at the

7C

registered in the Miramar from the Gotham Hotel in New York City,
ut he understands that she also stayed at the Coronado Hotel. further
advised tha’bl | 1s the] | and that she had
been married to] | and had~&hen married a man named

No further‘'information pertinent to the Subject of this case was

2 E
obtained, o

On November 7, 1941, ladnsg&hat GETTY zs@*)‘;
legally marri®d to a woman who 1s living in Germany, and that they have b7
chaldren in Germany, | F in-
formation from| who 1s a and
who 15| With GETTY, havang been employed by GEITY[ |

wnd ] (?\ [\)

C
b

or ham, further, that| | formerly a

. for any information she h

] and GETTY'S{ j intormed that about

a year ago GETTY was trying to get boats to ship o1l to Germany, and that
he could get one boat. believed that | could be
openly interviewed with reference to the Subject, and that any contact with
him would be k%t confidential, Informant tated, further, that Subject

sta1ll vasats one of his former Wives.

It was learned througilf Enat] &u‘y
18 the| Twhor ;

died sbout two years ggegg | advisedfthat she could be gozz@aste
or could possi obtain concerning the Sub-

Jects

%TTY f gtated
that she met . ¥ b Who 1s z] |
GETTY'S present wife, and who at present is living in] P
containued that hates GETTY and descrabed him as a ruthless
indavidual. It was conclusion that the Subject sees her because
of her contacts, and she 1s well-known in al circles in Hollywood and
Beverly Halls. also stated that once told her that she had

seen a check of GHEW - written for one mullion dollars in payment for some
rugs_he had purchased in Burope, and on buying these, he had sought a meeting

with| L who was ostracized by HITLER and who

"
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+Through | | attention was invated to the fact that Subject,

% \

S

was living 1n| | advased she believed GETTY
was worth one hundred mllion dollars. mentioned that she has
taken GETTY to the home of] who 1s a well-known social

woman who has traveled throughout the world. | stated that| ! b6

1s entirely American, and contact could be made with] } b7C
at Universal Studios. E::j con d that as she and the Sub-

Ject_started to home, GETTY asked 1f] Jwas a Naza,

and{ without realiza t _what mrght be, stated that she
was not, thalt »f she was, she’mmam not be seen in her home, and
from then on GEITY pretended no speak German, but once without thainking

he broke into German, and she ascertained that he speaks 1t very proficiently.

According to Q GETTY 1s very intelligent and secretive,vec
and she doubted-that any informafion could be obtained from him except from b7c

some woman who attracted ham, [ | further stated that on one evening
GETTY spent hours telling her that he was not a Nazi, and at another time
went to considerable length to convince| |
[ } that he was not of the Nazi belief.

‘Another incident concerning the Subject was related byg;::l
and [:jadnsed that |told her that approximately ee or

four years ago GETTY was in New York with and purchased a
yvacht which was the third largest one in the world, and that this was followir~
plans to go to Burope, but after having 1t for three weeks GETTY sold 1t and fia
sent the yacht to Germany and boasted that he made $75,000 profit. o
further stated that she learned the Subject was very friendly with| ]
further mentioned that GETTY told her
he really inows no one on the west cogsti. and that he has no particular fraends,
yet she ascertained that he does know
i

! | previously mentioned states that he believes

18 a Fascist.

! also stated that GETTY has a beach home ‘:’
in Santa Momica where he keeps no servants but where he frequently goes. o

o [Ny

o

Oy

@]

suspected oi selling lexican o1l to Germany, 1s owner of the Pierre Hotel,
New York City, and that|
and his party, who are reportedly pro-Axis, are residing at Lhe

Tiotels (u,) -

|
of the Taylor Dralling and Producang Company, advised that|

15 inclined to be slightly pro-Nazi, ~He iurther advised that he has faken'
out his first citizenship papers about Apral, 1939, and has stated that he b7D

doesn't know whether he wants to get the second ones or not. mentioned
that the father of| [1s8 1n a concentration camp at the present time.
It should be noted that] |1s a former] fof the Subject. It
/was learned from | |that a confidential informant has stated that -

GETTY owns a hotel in New Jork City that 1s a hotbed of intrigue. This infor-

mant also mentioned tha’i;! |has a suite in this hotel, and that the
chief engineer of the GETTY organization 1s an ex-German submarine captain. It
was further stated that there 1s one file of papers in GETTY'S office which, 1f
photostatted, would give much interesting information. It might be possible @@

cbtain this file, 2f 1t is wanted, and 1t was added that these documents might

I M , {Q [
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“ show his real character, It should be noted that this information is

dated larch 5, 1941. However, a review of the file indicate at no
attempt has been made to ascertain what papers are meant, C{ /
o~
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...__..__.%ff has W@%ﬂmﬁ)j believe A b7D
At mth thé Subject and Thoro reliable, ~°_
telephone CItrus 2-1014, advased that =~

6 HEE DB A550CLarsy e i mpject for 7 years and that up untal 1936
he was employed him as a| jin various business ﬁea&:;g%s in the

01l business. andacated that he becamel| wath the
Suiz:acti b‘eeazzs% the Subject was b6

[

before enterang his employ. [ described the Subject B7e
25 having no Iriends and never in a position trust anyone, and because of
a large sum of money estamated at between forty and fafty mllion dollars,

Q stated that [ ] ] bnd
as discussed various business deals with him at great length. Since
has left his employ, he has met the Subject quate frequently when he 15 in

Los Angeles and ;_
E:;r—iagreaé 0o cooperate and svated that he would obtain all information’®
o the bubject, and that 1f he himself was unable to obtain 1t, he would P7C
learn wath whom GETTY was associated and thus obtain 1t an an indirect
mamers continued that before the Neutrality Act went into effect,
the Subject T0Id him personally that he had agreed to sell 50,000 barrels
of o1l to Germany, and that the o1l was to be shapped to Vladavostok, Russia,
and’ then transferred into Germany, but that the deal fell through when Germany
was placed on the black list. menticned further that the Subject is
associated with men of prominence oughout the world because of the vast
sum of money he has, but firmly believes that the Subject WQ{}lé. not be in-
volved 1in anything subversive because he would never endanger his position
as a playboy wath so much freedom and money at his disposal. In various

- dascussions along political lines[ __ |stated that the Subject firmly L
believes in the efficiency of the German officials and has stated on more b7C
than one occasion that they have an effective system of government and has
remarked that he 1s perscnally acquainted with that system for he has, seen 1t
in operation and believes that 1t would do this country a lot of good 1f they
were to be governed under the same efficiency, ’i:u%[:i] continued that he
believes GETTY would never become instrumental in effecting any such system.

further stated that he believes the G. F. GETTY Company, which is

ommed by the Subject, was under investigation by the Internal Revenue De-
partment for violation of the income tax law, and that 1t 1s s impression
that the Internal Revemue agents might be sble to divulge information per-
taimng to financial actavataes of thas farm, | | later advised that oo
‘he learned that =

d at present 1s located in Heidelberg, could be contacted, and
any information which she mght have, she would divulge. He also stated
that| | could also be trusted, as he recently

learned throufh a friend of the company's that both ﬁﬁ hated

GETTY and would ruan ham at the first opportunity. further stated .
that and Captain IANGE had both been maltreated by the Subject, =
and that he believed that 1f they had any information pertinent to a violatiow
of the Espionage Act on the part of Subject, they would cooperate to the fullest
extent. —imgntioned that the Subject had recently opened a new office in
one of the - bwldings, and that in a discussion with the Subject some

o
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tame in the fall of 1941 a casual mention was made of this office by the
Subject. believes that this might be worth checking anto, since
1t 1s possible the files in this office could contain foreign correspondence,

special agent of the Intelligence.Umat in the Board
of Internal Hevenue, searched his entire files and produced a file showing
that investigation was conducted by his department in 1934 regarding the °
income tax of the G, F. GETTY Company, [ mentioned that there was an
alleged evasion of the income tax as a result of a transfer 'Abhe@..i%
GETTY Company to the estate of the G, F, GETTY Company mm
Investigation disclosed that no prosecution or fine resulted, stpon

the death of GEORGE F. GETTY the estate was divaded and part inherited by
Jo PAUL GETTY and the remainder left in control of J. PAUL GETTY'S mother.

3

1

‘ In another division of the Internal Revenue| | -
Internal Revenug searched the files wath negative results, Through
the efforts of in Santa kMonica who has
been requested by GETTY o dispose of his beach home in Santa Monica, the
contents of the summer home referre an this report were noted., Special
Ager IGELL and accompanied the reporting agent
and !conversed with the

This property is located at 270 Fronit Avenue 1in Santa Momicas 1t was moted
that this 1s an eaght-room house located on the beach front and has been
used by GETTY for several parties, and that the property was purchased and
the house burlt for| | This search disclosed
nothing of value, 9

l l previously mentioned in this report, later advised
that he had learned that the Subject was interested in some property in .
Acapulco, MNexico, and that he had been in Mexico the winter of 1940 and 1941
for the purpose of contacting the govermment officials in ierguad:z.ng them

to put a haghway through Acapulco. 1t 1s alleged b that large sums
of’ money were expended for this purpose, but the results have been negative.
‘ [:;] also believes that the Subject has become interestéd in the o1l
situation in Mexaco and 1s probably engrossed in the idea of establishing
a company in lexico. [:jﬁstateé that thas information was obtained
. from GETTY hamself, '

In a further discussion mé}z{:: it 15 his opinion that the

one indivaidual connected wath the GETTY Corporation who might be'enpaged
in subversive activity z.s] Hmi} 18 emploved as aﬁ[

by the GEORGE F. GETTY Company. [ further stated that he obtained
this information from various employees in an official capacity at other -

01l companies.

Through the cooperation ef{éource of Information Fﬁt wasxascer-m /@
tained that the Subject had recently opened an office in the Dormelly Buildaing
at 3576 Walshire Los Angeles.y{Source of Information A stated¥hat e
from the of the bwuldinEThat the[  Jof this office :mm
-‘ Whno was believed to be a good American and would not become invelved
rsive activaty regardless of any offers made,

o - EOMDENTAE
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years of age and a| ] | She further stated
that at that time she was told by GETTY that he was 29 years of age, and
that he had never been married before, but 1t was ascertained gt a later

date that GETTY had been married twicel ‘ ]
She stated that at that time he was 34 vears of age, She further advised *

|
which paid him about $20,000 to §$25,000 American dollars annually,

and he was considered to be a wealthv individual :m[:;] She mentioned o
that he lived in Zurich GETTY, S5he further nmentioned .

| jadvised that the Subject speaks German fluently, but that
he no longer wishes to carry on ay conversations in German, since Germany ~
hes become an enemy of ours. She further advised that on one occasion in
1939 and 1940 GEPTY bragged about informing the Cerman army of a way to break
through the Maginot ILane, stating that he told them to periscope under the
Maginot Line, inserting a sufficient charge of dynamte to blow the whole
line, but whether or not they followed this advice 1s another subject. She
 further advised that GETTY has a tremendous amount of money and estimates
his wealth to be in the vicinmity of fifty million dollars and is vatally in-
terested in all sections of the world, havang in mund that he mght establaish
a business any place where he 1s able to make a dollar. She stated that in

wobyme ) !ii
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an attempt to increase his wealth, he spent several months in Kexico, where

he contacted the officials of the Mexican government in an attempt to persuade

them to make a resort in Acapulco, and his 1dea was to buald a hotel. She

mentioned that the last time the Subject was in Germany was during 1939, and

that prior to that he used to visit Germany at least once a year, She further

mentioned that GETTY loves to boast about the important people he knows, but

she has never heard him mention that he 1s acquainted with any of the officials

of the German Reich. It should be mentioned that[____  Jwas interviewed by

Special Agen FRANK ANGELL and the reporting 'agent, and that 1t was some

time before| was persuaded to discuss the facts set forth in this

report, for she believed that any discussion upon which she might ‘enter re-
garding the situation in Germany would get to the German officials and

5 | She stated that at no time has

she or| | been approached by anyone with a request to obtain

and develop information pertaihing to our National Defense, and if this re-

quest was made, she would answer in the negative,| ]

[and

sne states that they are now the object of her No. 1 hate.

telephone ARdmore 39764,

when interviewed by opecial Agent H. FRANK ENCGELT and the reporting agent,
advised that|

| l She Turther advised that
11T "Were possible to obtain 1Nlormation regarding a violation of any law

on the part of the Subject, she would fully cooperate and even go out of her
way to aid the Federal Bureau of Investigation. She further advised that she
was in Berlin with the Subject 1n[ L and that during that time she was
with the Subject constantly and at no time did he contact any government
official but merely interested himself in objects of art, antiques, and such
bric-a~brac, She stated that when HITLER came to power, he was interested
but merely because of the efficiency with which HITLER and other German of-
ficids conducted their efficient system of government and stated on more than
one occasion that this country would be much better off if 1t were run as
efficiently as the German govermment. She further stated that this is a
reflectaon of GETTY'S mind, since he 1s interested i anythang orderly, effec—
tive, and efficient and 15 amable towards the way those in power crush the
weal, ( ’

At various times when the Subject was under égscasszsﬁi i
stated that 1t was CGETTY'S opinion that HITLER was interested only in making
Germany a world power, but the Subject has been discussed at various times
since HITLER has invaded Russia, and GETTY has stated that he believes HITLER
1s trying to make Germany the only supreme power in Europe, which he believes
1s wrong, She further stated that she knows GETTY was 1n Mexaco but she did
fffA%fff fre reason for his visit there but would find out,at a later date I

advised that she had contacted the Subject, and he had visited her
on vUecember 19, 1941, and spent six hours with her discusa ng various topics
an which he has had an interest for the past five to eix years. She stated
© that GETTY admtted knowing several Cerman officisls but none of major ime-

portance, and further stated that the German officials that he knows are those
an business, stating that he was acquainted wath them when he.was ditkering
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with them on an oil contracts He further stated tol ]that

while he was i1n Germany in 1939, he was also approached by the officials -
of the Russian government and was promised a percentage of all oil drilled

1f he would come to Russia and sink o1l wells for them. He was also propo-
siticned along the same lines by the officials of the German government, and
states that this 1s when he met the German officials, She further stated that
GETTY answered negatively to all offers made, and that in the further dis-
cussion of this subject wath the German officials, they prom.sed to twn

over to him any German paintings that he would want, but his answer was

st11l No., OShe further stafed that GETTY was in %exzco from November, 1940,
untal Apral, 1941, at whach time he was in the process of buying property

in Acapulco, and-that he had obtained options on property there but would

not buy outright unless the Mexacan admmstration would pave a road through
Acapulco. He admitted that several offers amounting to brab were made,
but that when he discussed the Subject with has attorney,! [ he
was dascouraged, At this timg |advased that GETTY told her
thatl lwas st1ll in s employ, although he was dumb and could not
be placed in an admnistrative position, and| kept asking for favors
for her brother., She further stated that GETTY spoke of the need for unity
in the United States at this time, describing the #xas powers as a bone of
contention and that the United States had a most difficult battle on 1ts
hands but he believed that in the end HITLER and other dictators would be

made to suffer for the wrongs they have commtteds. .

| | but now living with
atf | advased that he 1s i1n'GETTY'S employ

al | an the o1l fields in| } -

He further advxsed that he came to America in 1934 and studied for
two years in Washington State, studying the subject of oil engineering, for
he intended to return to Germany and work in the o1l fields. Hereturned to
Germany in 1936 but came back the following year and studied for one more
year in the Universaty of Southern Califormia and concentrated on o1l en-
gineering at GETTY!'S suggestion. It should be méntioned that | | gcave

the same information pertaining to the wrong done by the Germag g
government as[::;;:;:%%;%iet out above 1n this report. stated that 1t  _
was his opinaion that G 15 friendly wath the German officials but believes

1t arcse as a result of GETTY'S trying to interest the oil business officials
in buying oil from him. He stajed that 1t has been the subject of discussion
on more than one occasion that GETTY 1s friendly with the Reich officials, but
this allegation has never beenh substantiated. ;

Captain FREDERICK LANGE, 1312 South Poinsettia, Compton, California,
advised that he 1s presently employed in the ﬁaleernxa,Sh1§yarﬁs in the
Regulaﬁz&n Department but was formerly in the employ of GE
advised that he care to this country in 1935 and married a
member of one of New York's ocldest famlies, and at presen
yvears old, who was born 1&} f He stated that from 1925 unt:
1930 he was captain of| |yacht, and that in 1930 GETTY pur-
chased this yacht from| and he transferred masters. This yacat
was later sold by GETTY, and during the time GETTY did not have a boat LANGE

stated that he worked in the Production Department of the GETTY 011 Companye

-8~ PO /




‘
¥
o
ey
Iy
t

He further advised that in 1933 GETTY purchased another yacht, the "Warrior®,
and three years later, in November, 1936, GETTY sold this yacht to a French
financier, Captain LANGE further stated that he took the "Warrior” to France,
and that 1t was to be sold after 1t was thoroughly examined by the French
financier, but at the time he arrived in France, GETTY was in Germany atten-
ding the Olympic Games, and 1t was necessary to call him long distance before
the bargaiming for sale began. After the sale of this yacht, Captain LANGE
stated that he went to Germany but did not see GETTY at this taime, as GETTY
has returned to the Umted States. Captain LANGE mentioned that he then re-
turned to the United States and saw GETTY in has office in Califormia, Cap-
tain LANGE further mentioned that GEITY visited Germany once every year, but
1t was merely for pleasurable purposes, although he does know that GETTY tried
on several occasions to interest the German government in o1l contracts,.
Captaan LANGE further mentioned that GETTY 1s well-known in practically every
country in the world, for he has been an extensive traveler and because of
his large wealth 1s able to meet the important men in every country. Captain
JANGE further stated that he does not know for sure whether GETIY had any
darect contact with HITLER but does know that a rumor circulated in the
Hotel Pierre in New York that GETTY had received a tie from HITLER in recog-
mtion of their acquaintance, but GETTY never mentioned this to him, nor had
he ever heard CETTY mention 1t to anyone and has on several occasions heard
GETTY deny that he has met HITLER. He further stated that he has heard GETTY
speak about politics quite often but has never heard ham discuss HITLER, wath
the exception of HITLER'S effectiveness in maintaiming discipline in Germany
and especially in the army. . '

i

Captain LANGE stated that when he returned from Germany in 1936, he
was 1n Califorma in GETTY'S employ for some time, and that later he went to
New York as manager of the Hotel Pierre. He stated that he does not know of
any important German officials who stayed at the Pierre Hotel but stated that
1t was a famed stopping-place for people of importance, as it was considered
one of New York's finest hotels. Captain LANGE further stated that during

has peraod of employment at the Hotel Paerre, he frequently came in contact
with who was[ az;é{ who was GETTY'S attorney, and
1t 2 : that both of these Wen believed GETTY to be pro-Nazi, and

on one occasion, just prior to the edaitorial in the New York paper stating
that GETTY had received favors from the German government and other pro-Nazi

activaty on the part of GETTY, which editorial‘is part of this file, he saw
i ;;m consultation with several New York scribes, and 1t is
PITION TIET they divulged the information which he knows to be untrue,
to the New York press. Csptain LANGE stated that he was called back to Cali-
fornia in 1940 and for a short time was employed as an engineer in the o1l |
fields for GEITY, and that CETTY called haim inte his office and told himt hat
he was to go to the Hotel Pierre in New York as an efficiency expert. Captain
LANGE continued that he arrived in New York seven or eight days subsecuent to
this order, and advised ham that he was no longer on GETTY'S payroll.
Captain LANGE er continued that he advised that some mistake must
have happened, as he had orders to appear in New York for business purposes
regarding GETTY'S interests. Captain LANGE stated that he put in a long distance
call to GETTY, who was then located in California, and CETTY advised him that in
a recent meeting of the Board of Inrectors of the Hotel Pirerre s 1t was suggested
by GETTY that Captaun LANCE be made an efficiency expert in the Hotel Prerre, but




that subsequent to the meeting and since IANGE had left for New York, he
had received orders from the Board of Directors that they did not baheve

1t was important for LANGE to assume the position of efficiency espert, and
further, that Captain LANGE'S services were no longer required in the oil
fields i1n California, which was indicative of the fact that Captain LANGE
could consider himself no longer in the employ of the Subject. The Captain
stated that he then returned to California and has been working in the Cali-
fornia Shipyards in the Regulation Department since.
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| jcase, los Angeles file and at that timse
s
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS

IHE I10S ANGELES FIELD OFFICE
AT 10S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

Will interview Subject GETTY and all questions
pertinent To the Subject's actavaty should be fully
answered by him., It should be noted that the Subject

wa interviewed January 28, 19 in regard
to who was connected with the

[l e
=3 O

[

ated that he was more than anxious to cooperate with
the Federal Bureau of Investigation and would at his
own expense fulfill any request made of him.

W1ll check with @RE}I L. A, 10-2 Jto obtain m«-@;(
formation from Captain LANGE regarding the Subject's
recent application to become a naval officer, since 1t

1s believed that at that time he was thoroughly inter-
viewed regarding a positions
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Hr Tolson .
Mr £ A Tamm
Hr Clegg

Mr Glavin
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1001202 — 34

&

May 8, 1942

Special Agent in Charge
los Angeles, California

RE: JRAN PAUL OBTYY
- Replenage (G) .

£

Dear Sirs

Enclosed herewith are twe photostatic soples of
& nsyorandus dated April @, 1942, recsived at shs Bureau from
Assistant Atdornsy Oenerzl Wendell Perge of the Departsent
concerning the sbove captioned individual,

It 15 noted that im this pemorandum, Mr. Barge
sets out specific lines along which he would desire additional
investigation to be eonducted in this sase.

~ You are instructed to cenduch the sdditional in-
vestigation a8 requested in the enclesed semorandum and o
submit a report reflecting the results of such imvestigstien
in the near future in order that the Depsrtuent may be properly
advised in this maiter, .

Very truly yours,

A

3 John Bdgar Hoover
ALL INFORMAT (~ 2o ITAINED Direator

HEREIN IS UNCLASS.TIED |
DATE £ 7-5¢__ BY 2/

Enclosures

Mr Ladd

Mr Nichels

Mr Rosen
Mr Trsey
Mr Carson
Mr Coffey
Mr Hendon

PRSP —

Mr ¥ramer
Mr E&e@mrwsw | t

M1 Quios Tamm
Mr Neass
Mies Gandy

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
MAILED 7

* M “Fhosg P

FEDERAL BUREAU OF (SVESTIGATION
U S OEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE |
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%siieud Burean of Investination
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice

Los Angeles, Calafornia
May 19, 1942

Dairector
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D C

‘ O

5& RE  JEAN PAUL GETTY
ESPIONAGE - G

Dear Sar

Reference 1s made to Bureau letter dated
May 8, 1942 1n the above-entitled case, Bureau file
100-1202, requesting that addaitional investigation be
conducted regarding instant matter in the near future

Special Agent EDWARD A FURBUSH, JR , to
whom this case 1s presently assigned, 1s now engaged
in investigating a sedition case whach will occupy his
time for the next fewweeks  Subsequent to this time
1t 1s contemplated that a thorough investigation will
be conducted in this matter

Very truly yours,

R B HOOD
§ﬁ§§§§§”i§§§§§@%3%§ Special Agent in Charge
2 3JUN 261973
HAS HAH
65=2170
gX-1% |
3 E N s ¢ e f?i % ‘«é
ALLIFOR ATID C TRED e 2 - /a0 A %
LETY 542 iﬁ{z@grQyD *§§ £ g ’
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Hay 15, 1943

ff"
7 ;
¢ 1

In connection with the next voyage to the

X
United States of the wgmxmsem you may
desire to advise the FBI that

O
Jean Paul Getsy, is one of
the acheduled pasaengers.

You will recall that
Mr, Getty's name h%’ been mentioned in conmsotion

F

with thasg of coneerning whom the w
[, 3
FBI has conducted a thorough investigation. T o=
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. 1001202 3 " May 28, 1942 j?
U GRL PES
+ i
Qe
Spscial igent inm Charge
1oe ingeles, Califernia
EB: JBRAN PAUL QFTTY, wasg
BSPIORACE - G
Dear Sirs
[ Domorendm g::a May 15, 1942, the §tate Depart- oo
a” !a il
the sulvject, was sd\l‘lum 43 & peasenger on the next
voyage itbat the 3. 3. "Dretininghola® would make to the United
States,
The abeve is being Turmished to you fer yowr infor-
mtion,
Very teely yours,
Jom Edgar Hoover
Director
cet New York /
Tolson /7 T
E A Tamm N N ) { fiﬁ
ALL IMTORMATION CONTAINED - v
o — FEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . ~
Nichols DATE 4-7-5% BY 52/ g
Rosen 4 4
Tracy 4 COMMURICATIONS SCCTION |
Carson ¢ //\* / | i
Coftey 7 MAILED ©& ~ }; .
Hendon” / |} !
crmer 1 L { % MAY 281942 P, “
MeGuire \,\‘V‘*’ \;
Quinn Tamm 3§ FEQERAL BUREAU OF IKVESTIGATION L
Nease - U.§ OEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE | .

33 Ganay i




15 UHCLASSIVI A, cC- Tels
: 5 : . E A Tamm
| Clugg_ ) _

Glavia

‘ Federal Bwreau of Inuestigation Y
Anited Fintes Department of Justice
Mashington, #. €.

Kraner

MeGulre

Herbe .

Juins Tamm
REPATRIATION OF B
ABOARD S5 I

ference is made to the list dated May 6 L2 made ur
by the State Department and given to Special Agent IS
consists of the names of twenty-seven American citizens who wilj
to this country from Europe aboard the SS D ingholm which 1
to arrive at New York City etime around the first of June,
State Department ha ked whether t Bureau has any dearoea
tion concerning any these individuals.

1942 which cans
which was = \ - rtment and give
to determin ' ! 1 g} dero

are being sidered in this memo
ividuals concerning whom the Bureau has
efar i

above




Memo for Mr. Ladd

-

On Fabruary 1] o1 2 ! . s ntrol
mmittee Number IIT met at th t , 91 2.w. to consid
cases of applicants for Immigrati
B »:: considerad ! disapproved.

has been em-

was pointed out that — since 1933,
ce at Geneva, Switzer-

in the Official Information Offic

it was said that in view of her ba

that she was f{rom
§

o
Intelli-

ration authority

ountry in August, 13L1. He
1 1t
rable susp on the
in 1941 and

ESPIO
an article dated
announcament of th

Angeles and Ihe wedding took place on Septembar 1l, 19
Italy, in the American Consulate. It is believed that this i divid
identical with the who 1= coming to this

on the 58 Drottingholm.

Jean Paul GCetty




Memo for Mr. Ladd

said to be outspoken in support of Germany and Nazi ideclogy and highly
approves of the effectiveness of the Nazl system. He has been in Garmany
several times each year prior to 1942 and reportedly was closely associated
with Hitler,

The Los Angeles Office reported that Getty attempted to export
50,000 barrels of oil to Germamy bafore the Neutrality Act bscame sffective.
He has had in his employ former members of the German Army, Navy and
Intelligence units.

jetty is sald to have been married at least four times and is
constantly "chasing" women, regardless of his msrital status. Lately he has
been reported to be consorting with [ in Mexico City. There he
is also said to be closely associated with Mexican Government officials.

No conclusive evidence has been obtained which would indicate that

¥ is engaged in espionage or related activities, although he has besn the

subject of many reports concerning activities inimical to the best interests
of this country.

WMENDATION .

It is recommended that the above information be telephonically

given to [N ¢ e State Department, who has reques

and 3 of the State Departmant memoranda of May 6 and May 13, 154

bed above, be returned to Special Age _ in order that

that this Bureau has
and still is
the judgment of the State
Cepartment concerning her.

Hespectfully,
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From J Edgar Hoover - Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation
GETTY, SPARTAR AIRCRAFT COMPANY *
Bubject

Under date of June 6, 1942, there was received at this
Bursau an anopymous comzunication postmarked June 4, 1942, st New

York, New York, which resds as follows

"Please give the enclosed your attention

Did not

the newspapers announce that the final negosiations of

a guest of ADOLFH HITLER

HOUSE

"Algo, please check un on the following' SAID HOTEL
KREPER, "

sale of the property to said ownpr mentioned ia this
article ware concludad by cable while he was in BERLIN,

Snclosed with the above letter was & newspaper clipping of

a column entitled "Broadway® written by one Danton Walker

The item

which the anonymous letter refers to appears ir this column and 1is

as follows:

*Paul Getty, owner of the Hotel Plerre, is now president .
of ths Spartan Alrcraft Co , at Tulsa, Okla *

There is no additional information in the clipving concerned

with this msatter
tion

Febegs: BUREAL: gf 1
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The above data ars being furnished for ysu%nw
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